## Minutes of the Meeting of the Third-Party Aggregator (TPA) Meet conducted on 19/12/2024 in the "Smart Room" of BOPT(ER), Kolkata.

A workshop of the Third-Party Aggregator (TPA) in the EasternRegion was conducted on 19/12/2024 in the "Smart Room" of BOPT(ER) Kolkata. Directors/CEOs/ Representatives from 17 out of 36 empaneled TPAs in the Eastern Region attended the meeting. The list of invitees attended the meeting is enclosed herewith.

At the outset, the Director, BOPT(ER) welcomed all the participants and took up the agenda for discussion as mentioned below:

Action taken on the resolution of the previous TPA meeting held on 25/09/2024. The minutes of the meeting of the TPA conducted on 25/09/2024 was discussed in detail to ascertain the action taken on the resolutions adopted in the said meeting.

- 1. The performance of TPA partners for Third Quarter F.Y 2024-25 was perused by all the participants. It was found that the report of this quarter was very un-satisfactory to all TPA partners. A detailed discussion was held on the subject, and it was decided that all TPA partners must ensure that by the end of fourth quarter they will fulfil their commitment and office will cooperate with them.
- 2. Every TPA partner should look at the big establishments that have already registered in NATS but not engaging apprentices and establishments which have generated contracts in previous f.y but not engaging in this f.y should be looked into.
  - For this please make strategy with meet up individual Assistant Directors.
- 3. Those sectors which have not yet engaged in NATS i.e, Insurance Sector, Banking Sector, Print media, BPO Sector, Security Company should focus on engaging in NATS.
- 4. BOPT shall now focus more on outreach Programme i.e, NATS awareness programme, Industry meet, promotional meetings so every TPA needs to adhere to the committed practice of holding interactive meetings / sessions at least four times in a year where BOPT shall participate.
- 5. It was also found that each TPA partner was supposed to conduct one programme in each quarter at different places in eastern region on the topic of "Up-skilling of Current Training Facilities Under NATS".
- 6. A detailed discussion was held on how to mobilize students. Every year a large number of fresh pass out students get admission in college out of which less than 10 per cent students enrolled in NATS.
- 7. Those TPA Partners who have collected the data of student mobilization and industry list from the office, shall give feedback of work out to the competent authority.
- 8. Those TPAs who are not submitted PAN India letter for the PAN India compliance company wise to submit those letters to the respective Sections & Officers by email or post by 31.12.2024.

9. All TPA Partners are informed that they should share information to the respective officer on new establishment whenever it is onboarding on Portal.

Shri Arunava Chakraborty  Assistant Director	Andaman & Nicobar Island, Meghalaya, Mizoram, Tripura & West Bengal	ad1@bopter.gov.in / 9432641911
Shri K. C. Mouli  Assistant Director	Arunachal Pradesh, Bihar, Jharkhand & Sikkim	<u>ad2@bopter.gov.in</u> / 9432590884
Smt. Sushmita Ghosh  Assistant Director	Assam, Manipur, Nagaland & Odisha	ad3@bopter.gov.in / 9836912233

The meeting ended with vote of thanks.

Attendance Sheet (TPA) 19th December, 2024				
Sl. No.	Name of the Organization	Name of the participent	Designation	
1	Orion Edutech	Mr. Pritam Mukherjee	VP	
2	2Coms consulting Pvt. Ltd.	Mr. Manish Kumar + 2	Sr. Manager	
3	Medhavi Foundation	Mr. Apurv Ankur	Manager	
4	Prerna Engineering Education Group Pvt. Ltd.	Mr. Biswajit Ghosh	State Head	
5	Kampa Bhai Vocational Training Ltd.	Mr. Birbahadur Kumar Rai	Director	
	Kampa Bhar vocational Training Ltd.	Mr. Jay Panda	VC	
6	Ascensive Educare Ltd.	Mr. Saptarshi Ganguly +1	VP	
7	Spectrum Talent Management	Ms. Debjani Basu	Regional Manager	
8	ICA Edu Skills Pvt. Ltd.	Mr. Surajit Chatterjee	AGM	
9	Ascent Academy	Mrs. Priyanka Gupta	OPS Head	
10	yuvashakti Foundation	Mr. Jamirul Sekh	Operation Coordinator	
11	S.K Technology	Mr. Subhecha Ghosh +3	Director	
12	Infinia	Mr. Anupam Mitra	Virtical Head	
13	Yashaswi Academy	Mr. Kouskhik Kr. Ghosh + 1	Regional Manager Head	
14	Flair Skill Multi Works Pvt. Ltd.	Mr. Ratan Kumar + 1	Director	
15	Distil Group	Mr. Akash Shaw	Operation Manager	
16	Quantum IT Solution	Mr. Sabbir Ahmed	Office Incharge	
17	Infoinfinity venture Pvt. Ltd.	Mr. Piyush Jalan + 1	Director	